BONITA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Official Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting – Wednesday, May 7, 2008

Call To Order 9843. The regular meeting of the Board of Education was called to

order at 6:00 p.m. by President, Chuck Coyne at the Education

Center 115 West Allen Avenue, San Dimas, California.

Members Present Chuck Coyne, President

Patti Latourelle, Vice President Glenn Creiman, Member Jim Elliot, Member Diane Koach, Member

Jessica Lackey, Student Board Representative-BHS Julian Torres-Palomino, Student Board Representative-

Chaparral

Stephanie Iacobacci, Student Board Representative-SDHS

Staff Members Present Gary Rapkin, Superintendent

William Brinegar, Assistant Superintendent – HRD Lois Klein, Assistant Superintendent – Ed Services

Ann Sparks, Assistant Superintendent - Business Services

REQUESTS TO SPEAK ON AGENDA ITEMS

No request.

CLOSED SESSION

The meeting convened in Closed Session at 6:01 p.m. to consider:

- Conference With Labor Negotiators Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6 District Designated Negotiator, Bonita Unified School District, Teachers Association (BUTA) and Classified Employees Association (CSEA).
- Consideration of Student Discipline Matters Pursuant to Education Code Sections 35146, 48900, 48915, 48918 and 48918(c). See Student Disciplinary Action for student matters under consideration.
- Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.

OPEN SESSION 9844.

9844. The meeting reconvened in Open Session at 7:15 p.m.

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

9845. No action was taken in Closed Session.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Jessica Lackey.

MOMENT OF SILENCE

A Moment of Silence was observed in memory of Robynn Milton, an 8th grade student at Ramona Middle School, who

passed away this week.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA ORDER AND CONTENT

9846. Motion by Ms. Latourelle, seconded by Mr. Creiman and

carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes approving agenda order and content with the exception of Business Services Item 6 in the Discussion/Action Agenda, which was pulled from the agenda

at the request of Ms. Koach.

FEATURED PRESENTATION

Recognition of Student Board Representatives

The Board of Education thanked the three high school Student Board Representatives for their outstanding service to their

schools and the Board for the 2007-2008 school year: Jessica Lackey Bonita High School

Julian Torres-Palomino Chaparral High School/Ed Jones

Educational Center

Stephanie Iacobacci San Dimas High School

Recognition of Student Western

Arts Award Recipients

Diane Koach, Student Art Chair and Alta Skinner, Co-Chair representing the San Dimas Festival of Arts acknowledged the outstanding work of the Bonita Unified School District's art teachers and recognized the students who earned top honors

in the show.

Presentation on Athletic Handbook

Kenny Ritchie, Assistant Principal at Bonita High School provided the Board of Education with a presentation on the newly developed District Athletic Handbook containing District-

wide athletic policies and procedures.

COMMUNICATION-STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVES

Student representative from Ramona Middle School addressed the Board and reported on the current activities and events taking place at Ramona Middle School.

COMMUNICATION-STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVES-cont.

Jessica Lackey, Student Board Representative from Bonita High School reported on the current activities and events taking place at Bonita High School. Highlighted in her report was Best Buddies

Prom at Bonita High School for the Special

Education students on May 9. May 14 is Teacher Appreciation Day, June 3 is Senior Awards Night and June 7 is Prom. STAR testing continues through May. Senior Boards presentations are the first week in June and Graduation is June 18.

COMMUNICATION-STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVES-cont.

Julian Torres-Palomino, Student Board
Representative from Chaparral High School
reported on the current activities and events taking
place at Chaparral High School and the Ed Jones
Educational Center. Highlighted in his report was
Graduation, which takes place June 16. Senior
Projects are being turned in. Open House was very
successful. May 28 is movie night. He introduced
members from Chaparral's student leadership. He
thanked everyone for their support this year.

Stephanie Iacobacci, Student Board Representative from San Dimas High School reported on the current activities and events taking place at San Dimas High School. Highlighted in her report was STAR testing which is now completed. She reported on a PowerPoint presentation that was made to students in order to clarify the process and understand reasons for STAR testing. AP testing is underway. Friday, May 9 is the Dance Show. Teacher Appreciation Week takes place next week. She reported that \$3,600 was raised by the Pennies for Patience fund raiser that benefits victims of Leukemia. She reported that starting this month, student representatives will make presentations regarding the events and activities taking place at San Dimas High School at the San Dimas City Council meetings. Reverse Day in Government Day is coming up. Graduation is June 17.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

- 9847. Motion by Ms. Koach seconded by Ms. Latourelle and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes, approving the Minutes of the April 2, 2008 Regular Meeting of the Board of Education.
- 9848. Motion by Mr. Elliot seconded by Mr. Creiman and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes, approving the Minutes of the April 21, 2008 Special Meeting of the Board of Education.

CONSENT AGENDA

9849. Motion by Ms. Latourelle seconded by Ms. Koach and carried by 5 Ayes and 0 Noes, approving all items on the Consent Agenda with revisions to HRD-37 and HRD-38 which included the names of the new principals Debbie McCaleb at Allen Avenue Elementary School and Mike Kelly at San Dimas High School, who were introduced to the audience.

Debbie McCaleb thanked her mother who has been a great role model and stated that she is very excited to take the role of Principal at Allen Avenue Elementary School and looks forward to sharing great things going on at the school.

Mike Kelly reported that he is thrilled to return to San Dimas High School and work with the students and staff there.

Extended & Overnight Educational Field Trips

- 9850. Approved/ratified extended and overnight educational field trips as listed. Itineraries are on file in the Educational Services Department.
 - a. Ramona Middle School Wind Ensemble and Jazz Band to perform at Catalina Island, Avalon, CA, May 31, 2008.
 - b. San Dimas High School Football Team to attend the National Football Camp at Tehachapi High School, Tehachapi, CA, June 20-22, 2008.
 - c. Lone Hill Middle School ASB and Leadership students to participate in Student Leadership Training and Retreat, Thousand Pines Conference Center, Crestline, CA, August 22-23, 2008.

Master Contract between BUSD & LACOE's Multimedia Services Instructional Technology Outreach Division, RETAC Plus Contract

9851. Approved Master Contract between Bonita Unified School District and LACOE's Multimedia Services Instructional Technology Outreach Division, RETAC Plus Contract for the 2008-2009 school year.

Master Contract between BUSD & Lovaas Institute for Early Intervention

9852. Approved Master Contract between Bonita Unified School District and Lovaas Institute for Early Intervention for non-public agency services for the 2007-2008 school year.

CONSENT AGENDA – Cont. Adopt Additional Science Textbooks & Instructional			
Materials	9853.	Adopted additional science textbooks and instructional materials.	
"A" and "B" Warrants	9854.	Approved and/or ratified "A" (payments for school employees) and "B" warrants (payment for equipment, supplies and for the services of non-school employees) as listed.	
Purchase Orders	9855.	Approved and/or ratified purchase orders (authorization for purchase of equipment, supplies and the services of non-school employees) as listed.	
Budget Transfers	9856.	Approved budget transfers between major object codes, as presented.	
Independent Contractors	9857.	Approved Independent Contractor Agreements between Bonita Unified School District and consultant(s)/contractor(s). Copies of each Independent Contractor Agreement are kept on file in the Business Office. a. Color Me Mine b. Fun and Discovery with Bubbles c. Sharon M. Grandinette, M.S. CBIST d. Kidspace Children's Museum e. Mad Science of Orange County f. Inland Inspections and Consulting g. Donna McEntire h. Bertha Myer i. West Ed Character Education Research Project j. Dr. Susan Brown	
Surplus Property	9858.	Declared items as listed as surplus in accordance with Education Code 39521 and authorized disposal.	
Lease/Maintenance Agreements	9859.	Approved lease/maintenance agreements for District equipment.	
Interfund Transfers from County School Facilities to the Building Fund	9860.	Approved Interfund Transfers from the County School Facilities Fund to the Building Fund.	

Official Minutes of the Regular Board of Education
Meeting – Wednesday, May 7, 2008

CONSENT AGENDA-Cont.

Interfund Transfer from the Cafeteria Fund to the General Fund

9861. Approved Interfund Transfer from the Cafeteria Fund to the General Fund.

Facility Use Request By La Verne Lazers Soccer Club-Allen Avenue School

9862. Approved facility use request by La Verne Lazers Soccer Club for Sunday use of soccer fields at Allen Avenue Elementary School.

Facility Use Request By City Of San Dimas-SDHS Gymnasium

9863. Approved facility use request by the City of San Dimas for Sunday use of San Dimas High School gymnasium.

Agreement between BUSD & Golden State Labor Compliance For Labor Compliance Services-Modernization at Allen Avenue & Gladstone Schools

9864. Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and Golden State Labor Compliance for labor compliance services related to the modernization projects at Allen Avenue and Gladstone Elementary Schools.

Agreement between BUSD & Rachlin Architects-Relocatable Installation at BHS

9865. Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and Rachlin Architects to provide architectural and engineering services for the installation of relocatable classroom building at Bonita High School.

Agreement between BUSD & Independent Roofing Consultants, Inc.

9866. Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and Independent Roofing Consultants, Inc. to provide roofing consulting services.

CONSENT AGENDA-Cont.

Agreement between BUSD & Team Inspections for DSA Services at Allen Avenue & Gladstone Schools

9867. Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and Team Inspections for Division of State Architect (DSA) inspection services related to modernization projects at Allen Avenue and Gladstone Elementary Schools.

Agreement Between BUSD & Glendora USD-Transportation Services

9868. Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and Glendora Unified School District for transportation services from June 1, 2008 through August 29, 2008.

Resolution 2008-18 Approving Report of Engineer in Connection With Continuation of RIMD/RAD

9869. Adopted Resolution 2008-18 approving the report of the engineer for fiscal year 2008-2009 in connection with the continuation of the Recreation Improvement and Maintenance District (RIMD/RAD).

Resolution 2008-19 Intent to Levy & Collect Assessment – RIMD/RAD

9870. Adopted Resolution 2008-19 declaring the intent of the Board of Education to levy and collect assessments within the Bonita Unified School District Recreation Improvement and Maintenance District (RIMD/RAD) for fiscal year 2008-2009 and calling for a public hearing regarding the proposed assessments on June 4, 2008, at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Education to receive public input and authorizing staff to provide notice of the hearing in accordance with the law.

Authorize Staff to Seek bids for Asphalt Repair/Resurfacing-Grace Miller, Ekstrand Schools & Bonita High School

9871. Authorized staff to seek bids for asphalt repair/resurfacing at Grace Miller and Ekstrand Elementary Schools and Bonita High School.

Authorize Staff to Seek Bids For exterior Painting-Ramona

9872. Authorized staff to seek bids to paint the exterior of Ramona Middle School.

Official Minutes of the Regular Board of Education
Meeting – Wednesday, May 7, 2008

CONSENT AGENDA-Cont. Authorize Staff to Seek Bids for Repair of Roofs-Ekstrand, Grace		
Miller, Roynon & San Dimas High School	9873.	Authorized staff to seek bids for repair of roofs at Ekstrand, Grace Miller and Roynon Elementary Schools and San Dimas High School.
Change Order # 1 Bid 07-08:05 For Shull-Alquest Technologies	9874.	Approved Change Order # 1 Bid 07-08:05 for installation of a digital intercom, clock and bell system at Shull Elementary School – Alquest Technologies, Inc.
Change Order # 1 Bid 07-08:07 For Lone Hill-Alquest Technologies	9875.	Approved Change Order # 1 Bid 07-08:07 for installation of a digital intercom, clock and bell system at Lone Hill Middle School – Alquest Technologies, Inc.
Change Order # 3 Bid 06-07:10 For Roynon-Alquest Technologies	9876.	Approved Change Order # 3 Bid 06-07:10 for data/network cabling for modernization projects at Roynon Elementary School – Alquest Technologies, Inc.
Change Order # 4 Bid 06-07:17 For Roynon-Morillo Construction	9877.	Approved Change Order # 4 Bid 06-07:17 for construction of modernization projects at Roynon Elementary School – Morillo Construction.
Change Order # 4 Bid 06-07:11 For Ramona-Alquest Technologies	9878.	Approved Change Order # 4 Bid 06-07:11 for data/network cabling for modernization projects at Ramona Middle School – Alquest Technologies, Inc.
Change Order # 5 Bid 06-07:18 for Ramona – Morillo Construction	9879.	Approved Change Order # 5 Bid 06-07:18 for construction of modernization projects at Ramona Middle School – Morillo Construction.
Change Order # 6 Bid 06-07:14 For Ekstrand-Angeles Contractor	9880.	Approved Change Order # 6 Bid 06-07:14 for construction of modernization projects at Ekstrand Elementary School – Angeles Contractor, Inc.

Official Minutes of the Regular Board of Education
Meeting – Wednesday, May 7, 2008

CONSENT- Cont.

Change Order # 10 Bid 06-07:06-Lone Hill-ACC Contractors

9881. Approved Change Order # 10 Bid 06-07:06 for construction of modernization projects at Lone Hill Middle School – ACC Contractors, Inc.

Notice of Completion for Bid 07-08:05-Alquest Technologies-Shull

9882. Approved Notice of Completion for Bid 07-08:05
Alquest Technologies, Inc. for digital intercom,
clock and bell system at Shull Elementary School.

Notice of Completion for Bid 07-08:07-Alquest Technologies-Lone Hill

9883. Approved Notice of Completion for Bid 07-08:07 Alquest Technologies, Inc. for digital intercom, clock and bell system at Lone Hill Middle School.

Memorandum of Understanding Between BUSD & SELPA

9884. Approved Memorandum of Understanding between Bonita Unified School District and the East San Gabriel Valley Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA).

Memorandum of Understanding Between BUSD & Goals Soccer Centres, PLC

9885. Approved Memorandum of Understanding between Bonita Unified School District and Goals Soccer Centres, PLC.

Certificated Personnel Report

9886. Approved Terminations, Resignations, Leaves of Absence, Maternity Leaves, Employment, Changes of Status, Extra Duty and other routine personnel items for Certificated and Certificated Management employees, as listed.

Classified Personnel Report

9887. Approved Terminations, Resignations, Leaves of Absence, Maternity Leaves, Employment, Changes of Status, Extra Duty and other routine personnel items for Classified, Classified Management and Confidential employees, as listed.

Educational Conferences

9888. Approved Classified/Certificated attendance at conferences, conventions, workshops and meetings as listed. Actual and necessary expenses incurred by such attendance to be paid by Bonita Unified School District unless otherwise specified in accordance with Board Policy 2325.

CONSENT- Cont.

Resolution 2008-20-May 18-24 as Classified School Employee Week

9889. Adopted Resolution 2008-20 recognizing May 18-24, 2008 as "Classified School Employee Week."

Resolution 2008-21-May 18-24 As Week of School Administrator

9890. Adopted Resolution 2008-21 recognizing May 18-24, 2008 as "Week of the School Administrator."

Declare all Management, Confidential & Other Unrepresented Employee Group Salaries Indefinite 9

9891. Declared all management, confidential and other unrepresented employee group salaries as indefinite for the 2008-2009 fiscal year.

Increase of .28125 FTE for School Age Care Site Supervisor-Oak Mesa

9892. Approved increase of .28125 full time equivalent (FTE) for School Age Care Site Supervisor position

at Oak Mesa Elementary School.

Donations

9893. Accepted with thanks the donation of gifts valued at \$12,941.00 as determined by the donor and in accordance with Education Code 35273 and directed staff to send letters of appreciation to donors on behalf of the Board of Education and staff.

DISCUSSION/ACTION AGENDA BUSINESS SERVICES

Report on Modernization

9894. Representatives from Bernards reported to the Board of Education on the status of the modernization projects at Ramona Middle School, Ekstrand and Roynon Elementary Schools.

Preliminary Certificated Staffing Plan for 2008-2009

9895. Motion by Mr. Elliot, seconded by Ms. Latourelle and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes approving the Preliminary Certificated Staffing Plan for 2008-2009 for budget development purposes.

The Plan that Ms. Sparks presented to the Board detailed the preliminary certificated management and non-management staffing positions used for budget development purposes. The Plan is based upon projected enrollment that includes adjustments for open enrollment and intradistrict and interdistrict transfers. Ms. Sparks reviewed the certificated positions.

<u>DISCUSSION/ACTION AGENDA-Cont.</u> <u>BUSINESS SERVICES-Cont.</u>

Preliminary Classified Staffing Plan for 2008-2009

9896. Motion by Ms. Koach, seconded by Mr. Elliot and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes approving the Preliminary Classified Staffing Plan for 2008-2009 for budget development purposes.

The Plan presented by Ms. Sparks detailed a comprehensive review and understanding of all classified staffing allocations. She reviewed the classified positions for the 2008-2009 school year.

Report on 2007-2008 Budget, Proposed 2008-2009 Budget, Enrollment & ADA Projections

9897. Ann Sparks reported to the Board on the most current information regarding the District's 2007-2008 Budget. She reported on the proposed 2008-2009 District Budget. Ms. Sparks reviewed a comparison of 2007-2008, 2008-2009 and 2009-2010 Unrestricted and Restricted Revenue Projections. Ms. Sparks reviewed the enrollment and ADA figures for 2007-2008 and those projected for 2008-2009.

General Obligation Bond Election November 4, 2008

9898. Motion by Mr. Elliot, seconded by Ms. Latourelle and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes approving General Obligation Bond and related projects.

Ms. Sparks reported at the Board Study Session conducted on April 30, 2008, the consensus of the Board was in favor of moving forward to request approval from the voters for a General Obligation Bond. The Board formally approved the decision to place a General Obligation Bond Measure on the ballot for November 4, 2008. This approval will allow the Bond Campaign Committee to begin its work in support of a bond.

Amount of General Obligation Bond and Related Projects

9899. This item was pulled from the agenda.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators

9900. Motion by Mr. Elliot, seconded by Mr. Creiman and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes approving the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators. This is an annual item. The District currently employs four teacher interns. The District is declaring a need to retain the services of these teachers as they complete their preliminary credentials and beyond.

STUDENT DISCIPLINARY ACTION

9901. Motion by Ms. Latourelle, seconded by Mr. Elliot, and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes, Student Disciplinary Action Pursuant to Education Code #48900 (a)(1), (k) and #48915 (b)(1), approved recommendation that student #980200523 be expelled with enforcement suspended for the remainder of the spring semester 2008 and fall semester 2008, with placement at the Ed Jones Educational Center in the Bonita Unified School District.

9902. Motion by Mr. Elliot, seconded by Mr. Creiman, and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes, Student Disciplinary Action Pursuant to Education Code #48900 (c), (k) and #48915 (b)(1), approved recommendation that student #33003269 be expelled for the remainder of the spring semester 2008 with placement in a Community Day School or Alternative School outside the Bonita Unified School District.

REQUESTS TO SPEAK ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS-COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC Community No Comments

PTA

Shannon Tubbs addressed the Board as the Gladstone Elementary School PTA President on behalf of Doug Tubbs, President of the PTA Council. She thanked everyone for their attendance at the Gladstone Circus. She noted that May 30 is the Spring PTA Council Luncheon. She reported that the Hands-On History project is beginning.

Dr. Rapkin commended the PTA for their leadership and work in support of the Hands-On History Program.

REQUESTS TO SPEAK ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS-COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC-Cont.

BUTA

Debbie Mc Caleb, President of BUTA addressed the Board for the last time as the BUTA President. She noted her commitment to a positive change of climate between the District administration and teachers for all groups. As she leaves her term, she thanked the Board and administration for their support as well as CSEA and BUMT. She emphasized that she brings the same passion and drive with her as she takes on her new role of Principal at Allen Avenue Elementary School.

CSEA

Jody Grenier, Chapter President, addressed the Board and reflected on the three years he has served as Chapter 21 President. He indicated that there is a strong foundation between the three employee groups. His intension is to continue the vision between the groups. He thanked Ann Sparks and Lois Klein for their patience in negotiations. He thanked Gary Rapkin for his support and thanked Bill Brinegar for his work on behalf of CSEA and the negotiating teams. He reported that the Chapter meeting took place this evening and the reductions in hours and lay offs, as well as retirements were topics of discussion. Information was distributed to the chapter members to clarify any questions they might have regarding the reduction in hours and lay offs. He thanked everyone involved in the process.

BUMT

Albert Cahueque, President, addressed the Board and thanked PTA for celebrating the Week of the Teacher and Staff Appreciation at the schools. He congratulated Mike Kelly and Debbie McCaleb for their promotions as new principals. He noted that May is testing month and very rewarding to see students with confidence in preparation for the tests. May is Open House for many of the school sites and he extended an invitation to everyone to visit the school campuses during Open House. He reported that principals are very busy preparing their site plans and vision for the next school year.

BUTA/CSEA/BUMT

As a group the Presidents of the three associations, Debbie McCaleb, Jody Grenier and Albert Cahueque reported on the successful BUSD employee picnic that took place on May 3. They thanked the San Dimas Softball Association for their help with the softball field. They reported that the score of the softball game was Blue Team 28 – Red Team 18. They thanked the two rock bands that performed. They noted that this event helps build the strong foundation of a great District.

COMMUNICATIONS-BOARD/SUPERINTENDENT

Ms. Koach congratulated Mike Kelly and Debbie McCaleb. She congratulated the Student Board Representatives for a job well done. She reported that the San Dimas Chamber of Commerce Teacher of the Year recognition dinner will take place on May 14 and the La Verne Chamber of Commerce Teacher of the Year recognition dinner will take place on May 20. She noted that the La Verne/San Dimas Education Foundation Perseverance Awards will take place on May 27 and invited everyone to attend.

Mr. Elliot thanked the team that put together the BUSD employee picnic and noted the importance of the leadership that it took to plan the event. He welcomed our new principals, Debbie McCaleb and Mike Kelly. He extended his sincere condolences to the Milton Family in the loss of their daughter. He reported that he attended the La Verne Youth and Family Action Committee Celebrity Waiter fund raiser. He reported that it was a great event and noted the important work and great projects it funds. He publicly thanked the San Dimas Western Arts Festival and the work of the students and the amazing display of talent by the students. He encouraged everyone to attend the upcoming Open Houses throughout the District. He noted that the La Verne Chamber of Commerce has held the Teacher of the Year Awards banquet for years. This year, for the first time, the San Dimas Chamber of Commerce will hold a Teacher of the Year Banquet.

Mr. Creiman congratulated the new principals and thanked the Student Board Representatives for their outstanding job. He encouraged everyone to attend the remaining sports events at the schools. He noted that many Open Houses are coming up and invited everyone to attend, noting that the Board members will attempt to attend as many as possible.

COMMUNICATIONS-BOARD/SUPERINTENDENT

Ms. Latourelle congratulated the new principals. She reported that the employee picnic on May 3 was very enjoyable. Later that same day she participated as a celebrity waiter at the La Verne Youth and Family Action Committee fund raiser. She noted the fine programs that are funded through the efforts of the La Verne Youth and Family Action Committee. She understands that the fund raising goal of approximately \$30,000 for that evening was met. She thanked everyone who supported this event. She noted that the two upcoming Teachers of the Year Banquets are very important in order to recognize our outstanding teachers.

Mr. Coyne congratulated the new principals and noted that he feels both schools will blossom under their leadership. He noted attending the La Verne Youth and Family Action Committee fund raiser.

Dr. Rapkin noted that he appreciates the opportunity to admire the student art displayed in the Board Room and the importance of building an education for the whole child, which includes the arts. He reported continuing his visits to classrooms throughout the District and appreciates the work being done by students and parents to create critical thinkers and improve academic skills, while providing access to their dreams. He congratulated Mike Kelly as the new principal at San Dimas High School and knows he will do a tremendous job. He congratulated Debbie McCaleb as the new principal at Allen Avenue Elementary School and feels that she will do an exemplary job as principal. He looks forward to supporting both of the new principals in their endeavor for the benefit of the students and the challenges along the way.

MEETING DATES

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Wednesday, June 4, 2008, at 7:00 p.m. at the Education Center, 115 West Allen Avenue, San Dimas.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

<u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

The Board adjourned at 9:17 p.m.

Gary Rapkin, Ph.D, Superintendent Secretary to the Board of Education